
Bruno Clavier 

From: Brian Marenco [Brian.Marenco@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2006 4:24 PM

To: bruno@timcoengr.com

Subject: TCB - FCC approval of a combo FRS/GMRS/part 90 radio
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Mr. Bruno,  

I have been asked to respond to your question below.  Yes, Part 90 frequencies may be added to a 
GMRS and FRS certified radio but the unit must be certified under Part 90 before it can be marketed.   

This radio must comply with all requirements for all the Sections for which it is certified (i.e. no 
detachable antennas per Section 95.647) 

Also, please remember that when marketing this radio - users should be aware that a separate Part 90 
license is required for the Part 90 frequencies.   

Brian Marenco  
Electronics Engineer  
Public Safety and Critical Infrastructure Division  
Wireless Telecommunications Bureau  

 
 
-----Original Message-----  
From: Bruno [mailto:bruno@timcoengr.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2006 12:11 PM  
To: William Cross  
Subject: TCB - FCC approval of a combo FRS/GMRS/part 90 radio  
Importance: High  

 
TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.                  TCB & FCB  
849 NW State Road 45                    FCC Approvals  
Newberry, Florida 32669                 Industry Canada Approvals  
http://www.timcoengr.com                Notified Body for Europe  
888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030  
email: tei@timcoengr.com  

July 25, 2006  

Dear Mr. Cross:  

This GMRS/FRS combo radio is already approved under FCC ID: NUVMT53H74.  The grantee would 
like to add the following part 90 channels - Business Radio Service (BRS) (464.5000 - 467.9250 MHz) 
464.5000; 464.5500; 467.7625; 467.8125; 467.8500; 467.8750; 467.9000; 467.9250MHz. 

Can such radio be approved with the addition of the band 464.5000 - 467.9250 MHz under part 90?



Best Regards,  
Bruno Clavier  

 
Bruno Clavier, NCE  
Vice President/Technical Mgr.  
TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.  
EMC/Radio testing & TCB/EU Notified Body/FCB (Canada) Certification services 
mailto:bruno@timcoengr.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message.  If you are not the addressee 
indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy 
or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the 
sender by reply email.  Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet 
email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not 
relate to the official business of my firm shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it. 
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